Present: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II, and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski. Absent: President Robert E. Wirkner. Also present to observe: Thomas Clapper, Carroll County Messenger.

IN THE MATTER OF **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**





Commissioner Leggett asked that everyone join in the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

IN THE MATTER OF

ROLL CALL / BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE



Commissioner Modranski: Present; Commissioner Leggett: Present; Commissioner Wirkner: Absent.

IN THE MATTER OF

RECORDINGS OF PROCEEDINGS



9:01 AM

Melissa N. Schaar, Clerk certified that the entire recording of the proceedings at the prior meetings are captured completely and accurately in the electronic record and are available at the office.

IN THE MATTER OF

MINUTES

Motion: to approve the summary of the minutes from the regular meeting of Thursday, October 24, 2024 and electronic recording of the proceedings, Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:01 AM

IN THE MATTER OF

PAYMENT OF BILLS

Motion: to approve bills submitted for payment and to authorize the County Auditor to issue her warrant on the County Treasury for payment of same, Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:01 AM

IN THE MATTER OF

REPORT OF COUNTY DOG WARDEN



Cason Leggett, Dog Warden, filed his report for the week of October 20, 2024 to October 26, 2024 showing 5 dogs impounded, 1 adopted out, 5 redeemed, 0 euthanized, 2 citation(s) for no license, and 0 citation(s) for running at large.

IN THE MATTER OF

PAYMENT OF BILLS WITHOUT PRIOR CERTIFICATION:

REVISED CODE 5705.41

Motion: to approve payment of the following for materials or services purchased without a proper purchase order and certification and the County Auditor is authorized to issue her warrant for payment of same:

COUNTY: Ruts CG LLC, \$7,260.60; Ruts CG LLC, \$4,840.40; Damschroder Roofing Inc., \$359,655.00; Carlson Software Inc., \$1,005.00; Oak Meadows Veterinary Services, \$2,202.69; and Henry Heating and Cooling, \$378.00.

Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:02 AM

IN THE MATTER OF

CHIP - SATISFACTION OF MORTGAGE

Motion: to approve a Satisfaction and Release of Mortgage for Robert L. Eick's Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CHIP) grant in the amount of \$36,219.00 Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:03 AM

IN THE MATTER OF

RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE BOND

CARROLL COUNTY BAY ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

Motion: to release the performance bond of McConnell Contracting, Inc of West Lafayette, Ohio for the Carroll County Bay Road Bridge Replacement Project, ODOT PID# 119467 as said work is completed and the County Engineer recommends the release, Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



IN THE MATTER OF

JFS - VARIOUS CONTRACTS

Motion: to approve the following contract for Job and Family Services as recommended by Kate Offenberger, Director:

PROVIDER	EFFECTIVE DATE	AMOUNT	SERVICE	ТҮРЕ	STATUS	DATE SIGNED
Carroll County Sheriff's Office	10/1/24 – 9/30/25	Dependent on use	Vehicle Detailing	MOA	New	10/22/24

Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:04 AM

IN THE MATTER OF **CLERK'S REPORT**



9:04 AM

April D. Mayle, Assistant Clerk I advised that today is National First Responders Day. National First Responders Day honors the men and women who act quickly when an emergency is at hand. First Responders are the people who run towards a crisis while the rest of us flee; they dedicate their lives to save lives. Ms. Mayle advised that many who serve our nation in the military transition to first responder jobs when they become civilians. These jobs include firefighters, police, EMT's, paramedics, and 911 operators. Today provides an opportunity to recognize a first responder in your life and express your gratitude for their dedication and sacrifice.

IN THE MATTER OF

ADJOURN

Motion: to adjourn, Action: Vote was recorded as follows: YEA: Vice President Donald E. Leggett II and Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski; NEY: None; ABSENT: President Robert E. Wirkner; ABSTAIN: None, Moved by Commissioner Christopher R. Modranski Seconded by Vice President Donald E. Leggett II.

Motion carried on unanimous vote.



9:05 AM

PREPARED BY: /s/ Melissa N. Schaar	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF CARROLL COUNTY ABSENT		
Melissa N. Schaar, Clerk	Robert E. Wirkner, President		
	/s/ Donald E. Leggett		
We hereby certify the foregoing to be true and correct.	Donald E. Leggett II, Vice President		
/s/ Melissa N. Schaar	/s/ Christopher R. Modranski		
Melissa N. Schaar, Clerk	Christopher R. Modranski, Commissioner		
/s/ Robert E. Wirkner	_		
Robert E. Wirkner, President			